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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 22 - NFBPA Scholarship Program, Meet the 

Poodles, It's Okay Not to be Okay, Keep on Movin' Dance Class, Community Service 

Update, and more ... 

 

  
    

 

2018 NFBPA Scholarship Program 

The National Forum for Black Public Administrators (NFBPA) is 

pleased to announce its 2018 Scholarship Program. The NFBPA 

Scholarship Program is designed to recognize African-

American or minority students who are currently enrolled full-

time at a traditional four-year college or university, preferably 

an HBCU, who exemplify outstanding scholarship, and 

leadership, particularly as related to public service.  Please see 

the attached application and guidelines for details. 
Contact: Vanessa McRae 

Read More 

  

 
 
 

 

Today: Meet the Poodles 
Sigma Gamma Rho Sorority Inc. presents Meet the Poodles today at  

6:22 pm in the ICC Room 103.  See the attached flyer for more details. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Today: It's Okay Not to be Okay! 
It's Okay NOT to be OKAY is back today at 7 pm in the SUB Theater! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow: Keep On Movin' Dance Class 
Join Student Life tomorrow as we work it on out in the SUB MPR! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Community Service  
I know I said that the service log will included today but I did not include 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2018 NFBPA SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM ANNOUNCEMENT.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Meet the Poodles %28Xi Theta%29.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Inspiration %282%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Fitness_0.jpg


2

the hours students completed through Admissions and I'm not in the 

office to update the form yet. The updated log will be included in 

tomorrow's edition of the Student Wire. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

 

Summer 2018 Internship Opportunities 
Deadlines are fast approaching for Summer 2018 internships. These are 

some of the funded programs in museums that are available to LU 

students (see attached for details). These programs are open to students 

regardless of major.  

Contact: Blake Bradford 

UVa Curatorial / HBCU Library Alliance / Barnes Foundation /  

Mellon Curatorial / Getty Multicultural  

 

LU Artists at Oxford Arts Alliance 
Visual Arts will have an exhibit mounted at the Oxford Art Alliance 

beginning January 19.  Please see the attached flyer for more details. 

Contact: Charles Pettaway 

Post Card Front / Post Card Back 

 

Residence Life Message 
Students, friendly reminder that room deposits open in two weeks. Please 

pay your $75 starting February 1 - 15. 

Contact: Residence Life 

 

LU Woman of the Year 
Apply for the LU Women of the year and demonstrate leadership ability to 

promote and empower women in creative ways through the Women's 

Center at Lincoln University. 

Contact: Mary Coleman 

Read More 

 

Student Survey on Marijuana and Alcohol 
Please take about ten minutes of your time to complete the attached 

survey.  If the link does not open, you can copy and paste it into your 

browser The survey is designed to measure current student opinions on 

the use of marijuana and alcohol.  The survey is completely anonymous. 

Contact: Ruth Evans/ James Connor 

Survey 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  
Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
  

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/UVa Summer Curatorial Internship.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/HBCU Library Alliance Winterthur Conservation Internship.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Barnes Foundation Summer Internship Program.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Mellon Undergraduate Curatorial Fellowship.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Getty Multicultural Internship.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/january-2018-postcard-front.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/january-2018-postcard-back.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/NOMINATION APPLICATION 2018.docx
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__lincolnir.qualtrics.com_jfe_form_SV-5FaWsyD7YKkipQKOx&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=LkTrBKXSv39eP9ePgOcMf5F2k7nrFCuuK7OlnpWgvdI&s=4laDclj3lGO0Optyg5AwMzxKVSpFs6QaxbA0auuOlIE&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf
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Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     


